Ripon City Council Minutes

TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2009 - 7:00 P.M.
WORKSHOP: (before the Regular meeting)
The City of Ripon workshop was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Council Members Charlie Gay, Garry Krebbs, Dean Uecker, Vice Mayor Elden R. Nuitt,
Mayor Chuck Winn

Others Present: City Administrator Leon Compton, Director of Planning Ken Zuidervaart, City Engineer
Kevin Werner, Director of Public Works Ted Johnston, Police Chief Richard Bull, Recreation Director Kye
Stevens, City Clerk Lynette Van Laar, Deputy City Clerk Jeanne D. Hall, Information Systems Technician
Dan Brannon.

INTHE MATTER OF: 2009/ 2010 City Budget

City Administrator Compton gave a summary of the proposed budget, stating that last month the City
received $760,000 inrevenueand had $813,000 in expenses. He stated that the City should receivethe second
part of the triple-flip payment in June, the total is usually $900,000. Compton said that the state withheld
$300,000 in February, but he has been talking to the state about this withholding, and the state has agreed to
release $100,000. He does not know what fund this money will come from, so he does not know yet how it
can be used.

Compton asked Council if they had questions about the budget.

Mayor Winn said that if the Council lays off one employee, it might save $100,000 over al, but only a part
of that comes from the General Fund.

Compton said that everything is budgeted to different departments, so nothing is straight from the General
Fund.

Winn said that we can put increases in some departments and put decreased on other departments by moving
people around, but it is the bottom line that counts.

Compton said that in the remaining current fiscal year, the revenue was $7.6 million, and the expenses were
$8.6 million. He said he will have to look at the budget again after the May and June numbers come in.
Compton said that the City will probably be $300,000 short in the upcoming budget — funds which will have
to come from the reserves.

Compton also said that some discretionary expenses are still in the budget. Last year, the City gave $12,500
to the Chamber of Commerce, but thisyear he has only budgeted $10,000. Regarding thelibrary, he said that
no one knows how many extra hours will be needed, but he budgeted $15,000. Compton said that there are



WORKSHOP, continued:

no major capital projects, but there will be some street projects, and there are no new requestsin the General
Fund. Compton said the swimming pool costs the City and the school $58,000 each, per year. He said heis
setting up a meeting with the school to see if that cost can be reduced to about $35,000 each.

Public Works Director Johnston said that he has one vacant full-time position that will not be filled, and that
is reflected in the budget.

Mayor Winn said that the staff is stretched when there are vacant positions, but there are two possible
solutions: 1) fill the positions; 2) use the money saved to hire temporary workers when necessary.

Johnston said he plans to do without, but if he finds the department cannot do the job, he will come back to
the Council for permission to hire hourly employees.

Winn said he is proud and impressed with the City staff —they are always working.

Council Member Krebbs asked how long the position has been vacant.

Johnston said the person has been out on disability for seven or eight months.

Compton said that the City has 97 approved positions, but only 93 are filled.

Krebbs asked if the state backfill isin jeopardy.

Compton said that it is part of the triple-flip, and there is no talk about the state keeping it.

Krebbs said that the budget shows the Engineering fees going from $14,000 this year to $40,000 next year.
Compton said that the Engineering Department normally bringsin between $500,000 and $750,000 per year,
so $40,000 was an estimate. He said that the fees from Cornerstone |1 could alone bring in $40,000, and the
developer has awaiting list to purchase those homes. He said that the devel oper can save about $1 million

by putting in the infrastructure now, so the project isfeasible.

Council Member Uecker said that looking at the Planning Department and the Engineering Department,
things are not as bad as he thought. He asked if people are keeping busy, or do some people need to be cut.

Compton said that the Building Department is already down two people, and one secretary is planning to
retire soon, and that position will not be filled. Compton said that the Planning Department only has three
people: the Director, the secretary, and the Development Specialist in charge of affordable housing. He said
that these people are highly trained, and they have ‘ingtitutional’ knowledge. He said that he hasto consider
whether thissituation will last along time or short time. Compton said it ismore cost effectiveto keep people.
He said thereisa cost to laying people off, and he also needs to be ready for the upturn. People should only
belaid off if the down economy lastsavery long time. He said that the City has a staff that has been together
along time, and that the combined institutional knowledge is very important. He said that the work we do
isnot learned in any school —it isonly learned on the job.

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 2



WORKSHOP, continued:

Nutt said that if it comesto layoffs, that is where we start.
Krebbs asked how much money the City hasin reserves.
Compton said that by July 1, there will be $3 million in reserves.

Krebbs said that training was one of the first thingsto go. Any training that staff gets should be essential, but
it must be equal across the board.

Compton said that training costs have dropped dramatically across the board.

Uecker said that we need to do what is right in Ripon — sometraining is necessary.

Winn said that we need to maximize resources. We have moved one person to the Police Department to work
thefront counter. He said that removing peoplewill not necessarily help the general fund budget. He said that
the county has 550 vacancies and they are only filling 100 of them. He said that one small city islaying off
nine employees. Winn said that in spite of the situation, Ripon isin a good position.

Mayor Winn announced that the budget will be on the June 2 agenda for public comment.

There being no further business, the workshop was adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

Mayor Winn called for a short break.

REGULAR MEETING

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The meeting was called to order as indicated at 7:12 p.m. with Council
Member Uecker leading in the Pledge Allegiance to the Flag

INVOCATION: Pastor Duane Laman gave the invocation.

ROLL CALL: Council Members Charlie Gay, Dean Uecker, Garry Krebbs, Vice-Mayor Elden “Red”
Nutt, Mayor Chuck Winn

OTHERS PRESENT: City Administrator Leon Compton, City Attorney Tom Terpstra, City Engineer
Kevin Werner, Planning Director Ken Zuidervaart, Recreation Director Kye Stevens, Director of Public
Works Ted Johnston, Palice Chief Richard Bull, City Clerk Lynette Van Laar, Deputy City Clerk JeanneD.
Hall, Information Systems Technician Dan Brannon, Robyn Udavi, Leo Zuber, LisaSuender, MelindaK opp,
Kurt Kopp, Gaynl Trotter, Erika& Phil Brenner, Theresa& Bob Jefferson, Jim Chapin, Will Drost, Lynette
Roos, Glen Fredrik, Terry Mulder, Sheryl Laman, Duane Laman, Loren Jessop, Jerry & Danielle Pierce,
David Olivares, Kerry Hoffman, Audrey Van Lewen, YvonneVan Lewen, Joseph Perdichizzi, DaleWild, Jr.,

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 3



LaDonnaTerpstra, Alyson Van Gronigen, Daryll Quaresma, Al & Helen Caetano, David Fredriks, Connie
Jorgensen.

PUBL IC DISCUSSION: Gaynl Trotter, Ripon, said that she loves old houses and appreciates that the City
hasan architectural review committee. She said sheissaddened about theloss of old houses. Trotter said that
the Talbot house on Second Street was the first phone company in Ripon, and the City should preserve this
house for tourism. She said that seven years ago, Leslie Crow did asurvey of the historical district, and she
wants to know what the city is going to do with the report. She would like afollow up.

Connie Jorgensen, Ripon, showed pictures of the Talbot house as it was in the 1800's, and she gave the
history on the house —who owned it and how many times the business changed hands.

Mayor Winn said that the item is not on the agenda, so the Council cannot take any action, but he referred
Trotter and Jorgensen to Council Member Krebbs and Vice Mayor Nutt, and directed them to report back.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION: MOVED, SECONDED (UECKER, NUTT) AND CARRIED
BY A VOTE OF 5-0 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR RIPON CITY COUNCIL
MEETING OF MAY 5, 2009.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ASPOSTED (OR AMENDED):

Mayor Winn requested that I1tem 3A be pulled from the Consent Calendar for discussion.

MOTION: MOVED, SECONDED (NUTT, UECKER) AND CARRIED BY A VOTE OF 5-0 TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR AS AMENDED.

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 4



CONSENT CALENDAR Notes:

1. Income

A. COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN

Sewer $13,209.78
Ripon Lighting District $62,892.25
Genera $284,045.27
TOTAL $360,147.30

B. GILTON SOLID WASTE

Franchise Fee $7,210.54
C. T-MOBILE
Base Rent $776.87

2. Bills, Invoices, Payments
A. NEIL O. ANDERSON

Main Street/Stockton Avenue Rehab Project
Progress Payment $1,086.00

B. LSC TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS
Short Range Transit Plan
Progress Payment $6,952.50

C. OMNI-MEANS ENGINEERING

Main Street/Stockton Avenue Rehab Project
Progress Payment $2,216.00

D. HawkinsDeafield & Wood, LLP

Arbitrage Rebate and Yield Restriction
Compliance Services $3,106.71

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 5



CONSENT CALENDAR:

2. Bills, Invoices, Payments. continued:

E. CAVES& ASSOCIATES

Management Consultants

3. Resolutions
A. RESOLUTION NO. 09-33

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIPON
DECLARING THE CITY ISEXPERIENCING
A SEVERE FISCAL HARDSHIP DUE TO
THE STATE'S SEIZURE OF LOCAL
PROPERTY TAX FUNDSAND THE
CONTINUED ADOPTION OF UNFUNDED
MANDATESBY THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA

B. RESOLUTION NO. 09-32

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THECITY OF RIPON
ACCEPTING THE SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS ANNUAL
FINANCIAL PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR
2009-2010 ADOPTED BY THE COG
BOARD ON APRIL 23, 2009

4. Miscellaneous ltems

$1,093.00

Item 3A. was pulled for discussion.

This resolution declares that the City of
Ripon is experiencing sever financial
hardship in large part because the state is
seizing city fundsthroughout Californiato
balance the state budget while continuing
to impose unfunded mandates on
Cdlifornia’ s cities.

This resolution accepts the San Joaguin
County COG annual financial plan for
fiscal year 2009-2010.

A. ARBITRAGE REBATE and YIELD RESTRICTION COMPLIANCE REPORT

Hawkins Delafield & Wood, LLP

City of Ripon

Accept the Arbitrage Rebate and Yield
Restriction Compliance Report prepared by
Hawkins Delafield & Wood for the Water
and Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Series
1999A.

Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 6



CONSENT CALENDAR:

4. Miscellaneous Items, continued:

B. ROSSF.CARROLL, INC.

Main Street/Stockton Avenue Rehab Project Approve Change Order No. 25toinstall an
Change Order No. 25 additional water valve required on Walnut
Avenue for operational reliability.
(Cost: $13,000.00)

C. PROCLAMATION

Pastor Duane Laman Present a proclamation to Pastor Duane
Lamaninrecognitionof hisretirement after
16 years of servicewith Calvary Reformed
Church.

‘® End of Consent Calendar €

MOTION: MOVED, SECONDED (NUTT, UECKER) AND CARRIED BY A VOTE OF 5-0 TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.

Discussion on Item 3A.

Mayor Winn highlighted the coststo city employeesin the recent budget cuts, and al so stressed that the City
cannot sustain the taking of any more of our funds or be saddled with any more state mandates. He said that
the state’ s actions are having a devastating impact on our community. Winn said that this resolution will be
sent to our state representatives. He also said that similar versions of thisresolution have been signed by most
of the other California cities, and these will be sent to Sacramento.

MOTION: MOVED, SECONDED (NUTT, KREBBS) AND CARRIED BY A VOTE OF 5-0 TO
APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 09-33.

PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION

Mayor Winn presented the proclamation to Pastor Duane Laman.

Laman said that he was pleased to serve the community, and said that Ripon isthe best city in America. He
said that we must be sure we do not take it for granted.

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 7



5. DISCUSSION ITEMS Notes:

A.  SANJOAQUIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

City Display Consider the committee’s

Committee: Nutt, Uecker recommendations for a display that

Discussion/Action will represent Ripon at the new San
Joaquin County Administration
Building.

Vice Mayor Nuitt said he contacted the County Administrator and learned that the display areais atwo-foot
cubicle, but he does not know how the cubicleswill be configured. He suggested that the City display several
photos taken all around Ripon so as not to focus on just one area.

Mayor Winn suggested that they use adigital frame —if electricity is available.

No action was taken.

B. TANCPOWER TRANSMISSION PROJECT

Presentation This is a presentation regarding the

Discussion TANC power transmission project’s
initial alignment running through the
City of Ripon and key issues that will
be addressed by the City of Ripon's
|etter to the Power Agency.

Planning Director Zuidervaart said that the Transmission Agency of Northern California(TANC) isthelead
agency for CEQA, and their goal is to increase reliability and use renewable resources. He said that they
created apreliminary map, and are now scoping comments. TANC did not know of the Mistlin Sports Park,
the Cornerstone development, the school, or the highway commercial areathat their lines would cross. He
said that their plans are in the very early stages. The towers need a 1,000 foot wide swath. He contacted
TANC and they said that they sent out postcardsin February, and held a public scoping meeting in Turlock.
He said the people did not have a chance to go to this meeting. Zuidervaart said he has request TANC
representatives come to Ripon to talk to people, but they have not answered his request.

Zuidervaart said that the City Attorney will prepare aletter for the City, but people need to send individual
letters. He said he prepared a handout for the public to use as a guide for preparing letters. The deadline to
submit commentsis May 31. He said that the report will be ready this summer, the draft EIR will be ready
in 2010, and final EIR will beready in 2011. He encouraged everyone in the planned path to submit aletter.

Council Member Krebbs asked if these are new lines or will they use existing infrastructures.

Zuidervaart said that these will be new lines. He said he suggested that they usethe -5 corridor because they
want to go from Tracy to Modesto and to Turlock.

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 8



DISCUSSION ITEMS, continued:

Nutt asked if they used old maps.
Zuidervaart said they did, but they have requested new maps of our jurisdiction.

Council Member Uecker said that we need to remember our neighbors—thefarmers, and make sure everyone
isaware of thisissue.

Zuidervaart said he will get the word out to as many people as possible.
Mayor Winn said he is adamantly opposed to these tower lines near Ripon.

No action was taken.

5C. COMMUNITY NOTIFICATION SYSTEM

NIXLE Program Authorize the City of Ripon and the
Presentation Ripon Police Department toimplement
Discussion/Action a City of Ripon/NIXLE Information/

Notification System for use by Ripon
Community members, and to work
with other Ripon agencies to integrate
them into this system.

Chief Bull said the department has a hard line system, but alot of people use e-mail, etc. He said they have
been testing the system, and will be working to get all local agencies on the same system. The Nixle system
is no cost, no commercialism, and no spam. Citizens register with Nixle and then they get the messagesin
the form that they choose. They choose what type of alerts that they want: Alert, Advising, Community,
Traffic. Photos and location information can be included. Customers get only the messagesthat they sign up
for.

Mayor Winn said that it would have helped last Sunday when the power went out for a couple of hours.
Dispatch had to field alot of calls, but with Nixle, the information would have gone out to customers' cell
phones.

Bull said that the department alwaystriesto be proactive. He said that this systemisnot like Twitter. He said
that we control the information in the messages.

MOTION: MOVED, SECONDED (NUTT, UECKER) AND CARRIED BY A VOTE OF 50 TO
APPROVE IMPLEMENTINGA CITY OF RIPON/NIXLEINFORMATION/NOTIFICATION SYSTEM
FORUSEBY RIPON COMMUNITY MEMBERS, AND TO WORK WITH OTHER RIPON AGENCIES
TO INTEGRATE THEM INTO THIS SYSTEM.

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 9



REPORTS

City Administrator: No Report

City Attorney: No Report

City Engineer: Werner said that work continues on the Main Street/Stockton Avenue rehab project, and the
next project is the turnaround to be installed where the car wash is. He also said that the parking lot behind
the Ripon Roadhouse will be expanded.

Planning Director: No Report

Recreation Director: No Report

Director of Public Works: No Report

Chief of Police: Bull said that the motorcycle safety event between Manteca, Tracy, and Ripon police
departments was well attended, and was even on the TV. He also said that the California Office of Traffic
Safety (COTS) will provide a safety grant to pay for overtime — this offsets the general fund overtime.

City Council: Winn said that he met with the plant manager of Neenah Paper about the closing of the
company’s location in Ripon, and possible used of the property. Winn aso reported that LAFCO is il
considering Stockton’'s request for a permanent member on the board. He said that the LAFCO board is
considering three options:. 1) leave the board asit exists; 2) expand the board to give Stockton a permanent
seat; 3) add two members — one for Stockton and one representing Ripon/Manteca/L athrop.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

(Signed) Chuck Winn
Mayor

ATTEST:
(Signed) Jeanne D. Hall
Deputy City Clerk

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 10



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY:

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m.

(Signed) Chuck Winn

Chairman
ATTEST:

(Signed) Jeanne D. Hall

Deputy City Clerk

CLOSED SESSION:

The meeting was called to order at 8:20 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Council MembersCharlie Gay, Dean Uecker, Garry Krebbs, Vice-Mayor Elden“Red” Nutt,
Mayor Chuck Winn

OTHERSPRESENT: City Administrator Leon Compton, City Engineer Kevin Werner, City Attorney Tom
Terpstra, City Clerk Lynette Van Laar.

INTHE MATTER OF:

Conferencewith Legal Counsel pursuant to 854956.6 of the California Government Coderegarding
Ripon Farm Service.

There being no further business, the Closed Session adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

City of Ripon Minutes 5-19-09 CNL 11



Ripon Community Redevelopment Agency Minutes

TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2009
AFTER COUNCIL MEETING

ROLL CALL: Directors Charlie Gay, Dean Uecker, Garry Krebbs, Vice-Chairman Elden “Red” Nuit,
Chairman Chuck Winn.

OTHERSPRESENT: ExecutiveDirector Leon Compton, City Engineer Kevin Werner, City Attorney Tom
Terpstra, Secretary Ken Zuidervaart, City Clerk Lynette Van Laar, Deputy City Clerk Jeanne D. Hall,
Information Systems Technician Dan Brannon, Director of Public WorksTed Johnston, Police Chief Richard
Bull, Recreation Director Kye Stevens, Robyn Udavi, Leo Zuber, Lisa Suender, MelindaKopp, Kurt Kopp,
Gaynl Trotter, Erika& Phil Brenner, Theresa& Bob Jefferson, Jim Chapin, Will Drost, Lynette Roos, Glen
Fredrik, Terry Mulder, Sheryl Laman, Duane Laman, Loren Jessop, Jerry & Danielle Pierce, David Olivares,
Kerry Hoffman, Audrey Van Lewen, Yvonne Van Lewen, Joseph Perdichizzi, Dale Wild, Jr., La Donna
Terpstra, Alyson Van Gronigen, Daryll Quaresma, Al & Helen Caetano, David Fredriks, Connie Jorgensen.

PUBLIC DISCUSSION: No one from the public wished to speak at this time.

APPROVE THE MINUTESMOTION: MOVED, SECONDED (UECKER,NUTT) AND CARRIED BY
A VOTE OF 5-0 TO APPROVE THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF MAY 5, 2009.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Income

A. COUNTY OF SAN JOAQUIN
Redevel opment $76,578.82

2. Resolutions
A. RESOLUTION NO. 09-6

A RESOLUTION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT This is a resolution of the Ripon
AGENCY OF THE CITY OF RIPON ACCEPTING Redevelopment Agency to accept a
A QUITCLAIM DEED TO CERTAIN REAL Quitclaim Deed from the Union
PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF RIPON Pacific Railroad Company for
property commonly known as the

car wash on Main Street.

Redevelopment Agency Minutes 5-19-09 RDV 12



CONSENT CALENDAR, continued:

3. Miscellaneous ltems

A. ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

Union Pecific Railroad Company Authorize the Chairman to sign the
William E. Arsenio Assignment and Assumption
Setliff Bros. Agreement with Union Pacific

Railroad Company for the license
agreement as it relates to the
property commonly known as the
car wash on Main Street.

End of Consent Calendar

MOTION: MOVED, SECONDED (UECKER, NUTT) AND CARRIED BY A VOTE OF 5-0 TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m.

(Signed) Chuck Winn

Chairman
ATTEST:

(Signed) Jeanne D. Hall

Deputy City Clerk

Redevelopment Agency Minutes 5-19-09 RDV 13



